



January 5, 2025

The City of Fort Pierce
Planning Department
C/O: Kevin Freeman, Director
100 N U.S. Highway 1
Fort Pierce, FL 34950

RE: Gordy Road Planned Development Rezone Petition – Conceptual Property Photos

Dear Mr. Freeman,

I am requesting that the Director of the Planning Department grant a waiver to submit the Conceptual Property Pictures required for the Planned Development Rezoning application.

We believe it may be too early to develop conceptual plans at this stage of approval, and I kindly ask that you consider letting the applicant submit these plans when applying for permits for each project phase.

Sincerely,

Kirs McCrain
Principal Planner